

Roshni Thankam George, MDS PERIODONTIST

140-Girinagar, Canal Road, Cochin - 682020 Mob: 96331 34880, Email: roshnigeorge23@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Licenced dentist (Periodontics) with 3 years and 4 months experience in providing quality patient care who possess knowledge in dental care as well as treatments. Performs various dental procedure, diagnostic examination and quality control of dental equipment's. Well skilled in dental surgery and general dentistry.

Experience

Periodontist

Novocare Dental and Skin Clinic (Cochin), January 1st, 2021 to Present

Performed:

- Full thickness flap surgery with GTR, PRF and osseous surgery
- Non surgical periodontal therapy
- Deep caries restoration
- Aesthetic restoration of anteriors
- Root canal treatment
- Skilled in deep scaling, laser frenectomy, vestibuloplasty, operculectomy, depigmentation and tooth whitening with laser.

Consultant Periodontist

Dr. Silpas identist Dental Clinic (Cochin), January 2020 to December 2020

• Performed extensive dental treatment including periodontal flap, gingivevtomy, gingivoplasty operculectomy, gingivoplasty, laser assisted, root coverage, and implants

Orthodontics and more (Cochin), January 2020 to December 2020

- Performed Comprehensive dental service, treatment and appointments.
- Handled extensive dental treatment for patients including restorations, extraction, scaling, deep caries management, splinting, fractured restoration, abscess drainage.

White pearl (Cochin), January 2020 to December 2020

- Handled extensive dental treatment for patients including restorations, extraction, scaling, deep caries management, splinting, fractured restoration, abscess drainage.
- Diagnosed oral problems and treated various cavities, fractured defective tooth and clinical regiments.
- Performed dental x-rays, extractions during non-surgical/ surgical procedures.
- Instituted effective workflow and performed open communication amongst medical staff, and non-medical staff.

Personal projects

Papers presented

- No Cut No Stab Arrival into the Minimally Invasive Era: Pinhole Surgical Technique For Root Coverage.
- Assessment of vaspin levels in gingival crevicular fluid as a potential marker of inflammation in patients with chronic periodontitis with and without metabolic syndrome.

Posters presented

- Periodontal Soft Tissue Expanders A review (41st National Conference ISP, Nagpur, October 2016.)
- Aminiotic Membrane vs Concentrated Growth Factor PerioZenith' (16th ISP Post Graduate Convention 24th-26th March 2017 –Manali)
- Endo-Perio Pathological Interaction and Treatment by Microsurgical Technique A Review Indian Society of Prosthodontics-Restorative-Periodontics (10th National Conference 25th-27th Aug 2017, Chennai.)

Education Background:

- Masters in Dental Surgery(MDS) Periodontology, Meenakshi Ammal Dental College (2016 2019)
- Bachelor in Dental science(BDS) Meenakshi Ammal Dental College (2009 2014)
- Indian school Muscat, Oman

Personal Details:

Date of Birth: 23/01/1990

Sex: Female

Nationality: Indian

Status: Married

Reference:

Available on request

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the details furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Dr. Roshni Thankam George